
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:19 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fwd: Gloves, Masks and Transportation

You know the drill :)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 11:17:21 PM EDT
To: "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Gloves, Masks and Transportation

From: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 5:44 PM
To: Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Gloves, Masks and Transportation

Yours truly,

Anita

Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement
Member of Parliament, Oakville

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alex Bishop <alex.bishop@conciergestrategies.com>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 5:43:08 PM EDT
To: anita.anand@canada.ca 
Subject: Gloves, Masks and Transportation

Team Anand,

My partners company now makes packaging in robotic Chinese factories—have
for the past 9 years. None of his factories were affected by C-19. We are up and
running 100%.

Currently we can make 500,000 surgical masks a day and 100,000 N95 masks a
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day.

In order to produce these I am looking for a 6 month contract (essentially to
secure my place in line from other requests).

We also have secured private air freight (leased 737) because all the cargo
companies like UPS are backed up for weeks if not months and cargo ships are 2
months.

Is this of interest?

My cell is 9058024124

Gratefully Yours,

Alex

Alex Bishop MBA
Partner, Concierge Group
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